UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

OFFICIAL RECORDS

Fourteenth Session, 620“‘

MEETING

Thursday, 26 june 1952, at 10.30 a.m.

NEW YORK

CONTENTS

Page

Prevention of discrimination and protection of minorities: report by the
Secretary-General under resolution 414 (XIII), section B II, paragraph
23 (E/2264 and Add.1, E/L.375, E/L.377, E/L.377/Rev.], E/L.378/

Rev.1)

........................ 393

President: Mr, S. Amjad ALI {Pakistan).

Present: The representatives of the following coun-
tries ;

Argentina, Belgium, Canada, China, Cuba, Czechoslo-
vakia, Egypt, France, Jran, Mexico, Pakistan, Philip-
pines, Poland, Sweden, Union of Soviet Socialist Re-
publics, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern
Irefand, United States of America, Uruguay,

Observers from the following countries;
Chile, India.

The representatives of the following special-
ized agencies:
International Labour Organisation, United Nations
Fdueational, Scientific and  Cultural Organization,
International Civil Aviation Orpanization, Universal
Postal Union, International Telecommunication Union,
Warld Meteorological Organization.

Prevention of discrimination and protection of
minorities: report by the Secretary-General
under resoluton 414 (XIII), section B II, para-
graph 23 (E/2264 and Add.l, E/L.375, E/
L.377, E/L.377/Rev.1, E/L.378/Rev.1.)

[ Agenda item 14]

I. The PRESIDENT invited the Chairman of the
Social Committee to introduce the Committee’s report
(F./2264) on prevention of discrimination and protec-
tion of minorities,

2. Mr. NOSEK (Czechoslovakia}, Chairman of the
Social Committee, hriefly reviewed the report, adding
that the Committee had decided not to discuss the
substance of agenda item 14 but to confine itself to
the various draft resolutions and amendments that had
been submitted, The Committee had approved a draft
tesolution which it recommended to the Council for
adoption.

393

3. The PRESIDEXNT said that, as the Counci! had
agreed to hear the representative of the WFTU on
item 14, it might be appropriate to eall upon him now.

4. Mr. LESAGLE (Canada) suggested that the
Council should ifollow the Committee’s procedure and
avoid discussing the substance of the item. [f the
Council took that decision, the WETU representative
should also refrain from going into the substance of
the matter.

5. The PRESIDENT invited the representative of
the WEFTU to speak on item 14, asking him to confine
his remarks to the draft resolution and amendments
before the Council.

6. Mr. ESKANDARY (World Federation of Trade
Unicns) said that his organization had asked to speak
on the report of the Social Committee in view of the
fundamental mportance of preventing discrimination,
a question of vital concern not only to the working
masses but to all mankind.

7. The Social Committee’s decision that the Sub-
Commission should continue its work did not reflect
the unceasing attempts of certain Member States, not
only to hamper that organ in its work, but to do
away with it entirely.

& His organization whole-heartedly endorsed the
drait resolution approved by the Social Committee
because it recommended continuing the Sub-Commission
and convening 1t in 1952, That recommendation was
particularly gratifying since the reasons which had
led to the creation of the Sub-Commission five years
previously were still valid, and events such as those
accurring 1 South Africa were not of a kind to con-
firm the Council’s optimism at 1ts thirteenth session.

9. The Council’s earlier decision (resolution 414
(XI1il), section B T, paragraph 18 (d)) to discontinue
the Sub-Commission, apart from paralvsing the work
of a useful organ, had caused great consternation among
the working masses and lad undoubtedly wndermined

J/SR.620



394 Economic and Social Council—Fourteenith Session

the prcstigc of the United Nations, particnhrly among
the peaples of the colonial and under-developad coun-
tries. At its fourth session, the Sub-Commission had
made recommendations (12/CN.4/641, annex T, resolu-
tion VITy to the Commmission on Human [\10111: ex-
pressing its Jdisagrectent with the Council's deciston.
The General Assembly had subsequently adapted reso-
lusion 332 11 (\V1), which emphasized the mporiance
of combating diserinunation and invied the Feonomic
and ecial Couneil 1o pernut the Sub-Conmission to
continne its work and {o take the necessary sieps to
promote the eiforts of the United Natons to da away
with diserimination.  That resolution, adopied despite
the opposition of colonial Powers 1o whose tertitories
racinl diserimination was most prevalent, was hinding
on the Conncil, as Article 66 of the Charter empowered
the Council to decide how it wished to carry out the
recommendations of its parent Loedy but nof to ques-
tion  whether or not those mstrucdons  should Te
carricd out.

10. The representatives of the non-governmental
[)r;:r:,miz;mi(ms at the fonrth session of the Sub-Commus-
stont had all felt that its work should be continued and
intensified and had urged that wider use should be
made of the rescurces of theit organizations. He could
cite many instances of discrimination, particularly
the colunial conmtries, as evidence of the need for the
Sub-Unmumission to Iucrease its efforts and therchy
satisfy the legithmate asplrlmmls of millions of workers
throughout the world. Tn view of the prevailing dl.':—
crinnnation aginst workers, the Conlérence syndicale
Alriciine de Bamako m The French Sudan  had
adopled a resclution in October 1951 recommending the
aboliton of all diseriminatory measures against the
tabouring clusses, particularly as applied to the in-
digenous population in Africa.

11. The WIETU had consistently fought discrimina-
tion in all its forms. In view ol the zcute nature of
ihe problem, the WETU urged the Council to adopt
forthwith the draft resolution submitted by the Social
Committee which would enable the Secrctariat to pre-
pate for a session of the Sub-Cominission in 1952,

12, The Council sheuld, however, define the Sub-
Commission’s future terms of reference in such a way
that it could begim the study of specific discriminatory
praciices, particalarly m the fields of wages, employ-
ment, sccial legislation, housing, education, trade-union
rights and democratic freedoms. The Council should
also decide to consider annually a report on progress
in the hght against discrimination and should plan for
the non-governmentzl organizations and particularly
the labour unions to participate in that work.

13. Tu conclusion he said that the WFTU in stress-
ing the nced for solving the problem of discrimination
also recognized that the work of the Sub-Commission
should be mmproved; but any action by the Council
to that end should be aimed at intensifving rather than
slackening the campaign against discrimination,

4. Mr. STERNER (Sweden) said all members
were agreed that the problem of discrimination against
minority groups was of the utmost importance and
was also one of the most difficult to solve because of
people’s deeply rooted prejudices. Difficulties also

Cinchuded

arose i regard to the procedure to be fellowed in
dealing with the problem, Certaln countries, in particu-
lar the [nstern Luropean countries, were less ready
than athers 1o supply the basic informution neceded
fur planning practical action and o co-operate in imple-
memine such action, In view of the attitude of cer-
tuin countrics It wus nnderstandable that some mem-
fers el anyv survey made of the problem would be
eonplete, and hecame somewhat hesitont in approach-
g the whole subject. There should, however, be nu
hestation in dotig evervihing possible to obiam the

neces-ary nformation and coure the universal imple-
menintion of the meascres adopied.
130 The Sub-Comnission on Prevention of Discrinmi-

pnton and Proteciion of Minorites load Dbeen o exist-

Penee for several years, Whele 1t was gencreily recog-

nized thae the membersiip of the Sub-Commission had
siany highly cotgpetent people, the Sab-
Commission had vot achieved very practical resuits,
Its @ithculties, in addition fo theose he had already
mentionad, llli,tg'ht also be due o ity organization as
a studing commission on which vartous political fac-
tiotts were represenied.

16, His delegation would have favoured a new ap-
proach to the prollem, emphazizing the work done
by UNIESCO. The rescarch done by UNESCO into
the question provided a Tasis for sound publicity and
elfective action, such as the taking of educational meas-
ures to combar prejudice. Such methods had proved
very cifective in the United States of America, where
thev had led to a cousiderable improvement in condi-
tions, In addition to educational measures, rescarch
and publicity, a case might be made for the adoption
of legislative measurcs. Tegislation had been tried
with some success in the United States and the Gov-
erninent was about to make further experiments along
those lines. Tts cxperience might provide valuahle
guidance for the adoption of international legistation.

17. Tt appearcd to his delegation that the hest way
of promoting effective action for the solution of the
problem would have heen to use the resources of the
Secretariat. When the latter had gathered material m
collahoration with UNESCO and other specialized
agencies and prepared tentative recommendations, the
Commission on Fluman Rights might have cstablished
an ad hoc committee to consider the work done. Other
alternative methods along the same lines might have
been worked out. The majority of the General As-
semhly, however, had thought otherwise and had de-
cided that the Sub-Comumission should be revived.
While he would gladly have supported the adoption
of a different procedure for dealing with the prob-
fem, had there been any support for that idea in the
Social Comimittee, he did not feel that the subsidiary
uestion of whether the Sub-Commission should be
convened in 1952 or 1953 was of great importance.

18, Since, however, it had been decided to revive the
Sub-Commission, an effort must be made to cnable
the latter to carry out its work successfully hy estab-
fishing clear and definite terms of reference for it
1t had been suggested that the Sub-Commission should
not be convened until after the Commission on Human
Rights had discussed the Sub-Commission’s report on



6201h Meeting—26 June 1952 395

the work so far accomplished and set out new terms
of reference for it. I that suggestion was followed it
was, howcever, unlikely, in view of the heavy agenda
ol the Commission on Human Rights, that the Sub-
Commission would be able {o mect before 1954,

19, His delegation had therefore submitted a compro-
mise proposal (1E/L.377) suggesting that the Sub-
Commission should meet in 1952 but devote its ses-
sion to the consideration of future plans of work,
which might then be approved by the Comnussion on
Human Rights. 1le wished to submit his delegation’s
amendment (E/IL.377) as an amendment not to the
draft resclution submitted by the Social Committee
(I2/2204) but to the joint amendment proposed by
France and the United Kingdom (E/1.375).¢

20. His delegation would vote against point 1 and
against paragraph 1 in point 2 () of that amendment
(E/L.375) but would support paragraph 2 in point
2 (a), which had been taken from a Swedish draft
resolution (E/AC7/L.121) originally submitted to
the Social Committee,

21. He requested a separate vote on the operative
paragraphs of the Socral Committee’s draft resolution,
since his delegation would support the retention of
paragraph 3 of the operative part.

22, Mr. MEADE(United Kingdom) said his delega-
tion and the French delegation had submitted a joint
amendment (E/L.375) 1o the Social Committee’s draft
resolution {(E/2264), since they fclt that the latter
did not represent the greatest possible measure of agree-
ment.

23. The draft resolution had certain defects, With
regard to paragraph 1 of the operative part, for exam-
ple, it was not practical to hold a session of the Sub-
Commission in 1952, since the Sub-Commission’s re-
port on its previous session had not yet heen considered
by the Commission on Human Rights. In the Social
Committee the Polish representative had declared that
General Assembly resolution 532 B (V1) was binding
and must he strictly implemented. That was a most
commendable attitude, hut it was clear that the Gen-
eral Assembly’s wish that the Sub-Commission should
meet in 1952 was conditional upon the prior considera-
tion of the Sub-Commission’s report and recommenda-
tions on its future work by the Commission on Human
Rights. Such prior consideration was essential, since
otherwise it would not he known at what point the
Sub-Commission had suspended its work. It was also
essential that the Comimission on Human Rights should
discuss the terms of reference of the Sub-Commission,
since the directive “with special emphasis on the pre-
vention of diserimination of any kind” in paragraph 2
of the operative part of the drait resolution was too
genera] to be of any value,

24 The additional paragraph proposed in point 1
of the joint amendment stated facts which could not
be contested and was of importance as an introduction
to the points which fwllowed. DParagraph 1 of the
operative part of the joint amendment pursued that
mtroductory paragraph to its logical conclusion. The

!The revised Swedish amendment was circulated in the
course of the meeting as document E/1.377/Rev.l.

words “ag soon as possible” had been inserted to avoid
precipitating a discussion of the Council's calendar of
meetings for 1953, He drew attention to the last phrase
in that paragraph: “in sufficient time {or the convening
of a further session of the Sub-Commission in 1953,
If that was to be implemented, the earlier in 1933 the
Conmisston on Human Rights considered the Sub-
Commission’s work the better. The paragraph also
incorporated a useful suggestion made hy the repre-
sentative of Sweden with regard to a deseriptive st
af the various research projects and action programmes
on the prevention of diserimination and protection
of minorities which had already been initinted or were
being planned. He did not think the Sub-Commission
should draw up its own terms of reference, but there
was nothing to prevent memhers of the Sub-Commis-
sion from giving their views on them, Tastly, as the
Swedish representative had pointed out, paragraph 2
of the operative part of the joint draft amendment had
been taken from a Swedish proposal.

25, He hoped the joint amendment would help to
clanify the situation and would be acceptable to the
Council.

26, Mr. EPINAT (France) said the joint draft
amendment was an attempt to produce a reasonable
compromise which would facilitate the work of the
United Nations in conpexion with the prevention of
discrimination and protection of minorities.

27. The Swedish (E/L.377/Rev.l) and Polish (E/
1.378/Rev.1) amendments hoth suffered from the same
defect in that they recommended the convening of a ses-
sion of the Sub-Commission in 1952, when nothing defi-
nite would yct have been settled with regard to the Sub-
Commission’s work or terms of reference. His delega-
tion and that of the United Kingdom were attempting
to provide the most satisfactory conditions possible
for the meeting of a body which should submit properly
considered  projects to the Commission on Human
Rights,

28, Mr. CHENG PAONAN (China) said his dele-
gation had, in the Social Committee, voted against
the draft resolution calling for a meeting of the Suh-
Comimmission in 1952, His delegation was, of course,
disappointed that the Commission on Human Rights
had not yet considered the Sub-Commission’s report
on its fourth session (E/CN.4/6413, Dbut it appreci-
ated the fact that the former had been compelled to
devote nearly all its time to the drafting of the cove-
nants on human rights.

29, Iis delegation considered General Assemibly reso-
lusion 532 B (V1) binding, but the fact that the
General Assemble had not foreseen that the Conmunis-
ston on Human Rights weuld again delay consideration
of the Sul-Commission's report affected the  strict
implementation of that resolution by making it undesir-
able for the Sub-Commission to meet in 1952, He sug-
gested that when the Council considered the report
of the Commission on Human Rights, it should malke
it clear that the Commission should give the highest
priovity  to consideration of the  Sub-Commission’s
reoett when it met iy 1953,

300 His delegation would vote against the Social
Comumittee’s  draft resolution (F/2264), unless the
joint amendment (E/L.J375) was adopted, and would



396 Economic and Social Council—Fourteenth Session

vote against any amendments calling for a meeting of
the Sub-Commission in 1952,

31. Mr. RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT (Urugoay)
said that the problems of prevention of diserimination
and protection of minorities were extremely serious;
the General Assembly had been well aware of that faLt
when it had adopted its resolution 332 10 (VI). That
resolution was 1]1;11}{121‘[01")7 on the Council and had to
be obeved to the letter; no new circumstances had
arisen which might be said to invalidate it

32, Discrimination wus one of the nost burning
problems of the day, and to overcome it would require
a sincere and concerted effort on the part of the United
Nations. The General Assembly had decided to revive
the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination
and Protection of Minorities, which had worked {faith-
fully and well for several years; consequently, to ques-
tion the renewal of the Sub-Comimission’s existence
was to question the General Assembly resolution itself.
The essential points in that resolution were thar the
Sub-Commission was to continue its work, and that
it was to be convened in 1952, The draft resolution
approved by the Socizl Committee (E/2264) covered
precisely those points, and was therefore unassailable.

33. The United Kingdom and French amendment
(E/L.375Y, on the other hand, would introduce un-
necessary complications. [t was plain that there was
no need to consult the Commission on 1luman Rights
on the question whether the Sub-Connmission should
resume 1ts work and hold a session in 1952, since
the General Assetnbly resolution already indicated that
it should do sc. e would therefore vote against that
amendment, which would distort the mandate of the
General Assembly, and against any other amendments
tending in that direction.

34. He would warmly support the draft resolution
submitted by the Social Committce (15/2264}, and
patagraph 1 of the Swedish amendmwent (15/L.377/
Rev.1) becausc it stated even more unequivocally that
a session of the Sub-Commission would be convened

in 1952,

35, Mr. FENAUX ({Belgium) remarked that his
country was as anxious as any other to preveut dis-
crimination and to ensure the protection of minorities.
Belgium, which bad given refuge to victims of Nazi
persecution, was free from racial prejudice, and had
never exercised racial discrimination in its overseas
territories. Conscquently, when the Belgian delegation
had voted for the discontinuance of several subsidiary
bodies of the Council, among them the Suh-Commis-
sion on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection
of Minorities, it had done soc not because it was not
fully aware of the importance of the subjects dealt
with by those bodies, but because it had favoured
another method of approach to those subjects. Since
! the General Assembly had decided to revive the Sub-
' Commission, his delegation would of course concur in
. that decision, but it could not accept the Social Com-
, mittee’s draft resolution because the Commission on
‘ Human Rights should be given an opportunity to
\examine the Sub-Commission’s report and to work
‘out the Sub-Cornmission’s terms of reference,

- resolution
. 2264) faithfully carried out the instructions of the
« General Assembly,

36. He would therefore vote for the joint amend-
ment submitted by France and the United Kingdom
(F/1..375), under which those entirely reasonable
conditions had to be fulfilled before the Sub-Commis-
sion was reconvened.

37. Mr. BORATYNSKI (Poland) said that the
draft resolution adopted by the Social Committee was
an exact implementation of General Assembly resolu-
tion 332 I3 (VI), which had itself heen accepted by
a substantial majority.  Delegations which had hbeen
eppused, in principle, to reviving the Sub-Commission
had soffered a (Icluw on that occasion; but they had
reopencd the Aght 1in the Social Conunittee and were
apparently determined to continue it in the Council.
The jomt amendment sabmitted by France and the
United Kingdom (15/T.373) represented a last-ditch
attempt 1o ,*rew:’m the Sub-Commission from doing its
work by postponing its next session until the COIHIHI:—
sion on [luman Rights had worked out its terms of
reference-—which, as the Swedish representative had
justly remarked, might easily delay that session until
1954, He therefore appealed to those delegations which

vere sincerely wnxious 1o do away with dl:uxmmatlon
not to be misied by techinical and proccdural arguments,
Bt to keep firmly in mind that the amendment involvcd
a fuestion of principle,

38. The Polish delegation had moved its amendments
(K/1.378/Rev.l and K/1.379) to the joint amend-
ment merely in order to forestall the attempt to adjourn
the Sub-Commission’s session indefinitely. He was
prepared to surport paragraph 1 of the Swedish amend-
ment (E/T.377/Rev.1), and would also support para-
graph 2, if the Swedish representative agreed to insert
gome phrase which would indicate that the Sub-Com-
mission at its 1952 session would not be limited to
working ount its terms of reference, but could also
carry on the work it had interrupted.

3% e accordingly proposed the insertion, after the
words “speeialized agencles”, of the words: “to con-
tinue its work with special emphasis on the prevention
of discrimination of any kind within the terms of
reference of the Sub-Commission” ; and, after the words
¥a report”, of the words “on this subject as well as”.

40. Mr. Mendez (Philippines) felt that the draft
approved by the Social Committee (IE/

in that it specified both that the
Sub-Commission should continue its work and that
it should be convened in 1952,

41. Contrary to what the Uruguayan representative
had said, paragraph 1 of the Swedish amendment
(E/L.377/Rev.1) was more restrictive than the cor-
responding paragraph of the Social Committee’s text,
since it omitted the mention of continuation of the
Suh-Conmimnission’s work, and he therefore preferred
the Social Committee’s wording. He would be able
to support only the first part of paragraph 2 of the
Swedish amendment, ending with the words “special-
ized agencies”. On the joint amendment proposed by
France and the United Kingdom (E/L.375) he asked
for a vote paragraph by paragraph; he would vote
against the first two, and in favour of the third, which
dealt with UNESCO.



620th Meeting—26 June 1932

397

42, The renewed existence of the Sub-Commission
should be reassuring to those guvernmients which had
insisted that there was no discrimination in the ler-
ritorics under their jurisdiction, since that was the very
organ to which they could sulmit prool of their state-
ments, thereby eradicating the impression in the mind
of the public that discrimination was rife in colonial
territories,

43, AMr. LESAGIS (Canada) satd that his delega-
tion had voted to discontinue certain subsidiary hadies
of the Councail in the honest helief that such an action
would be i the mterests of more eflcctive work by
the United Nations, Himself the member of o minority,
he was as oprosed to dizcrimination as his couniry was,
and he could only regret that the Pelish representative
had maputed sinister molives to delegations which dis-
agreed with him only on the guestion of the hesi
method to follow to eradicate diserimination in all s
forms,

44, The joint amendment (E/1..373) to the draft
resolution approved by the Social Committee (15/2204)
outhued a method which he thought preferable; hut
if the majority of the Council believed that a ques-
tion of principle, rather than of method, was invelved,
the Canadian dclegation would, n order to achieve
agreement and to give proof of 1ts sincere desire to
combat discrimination and to protect minorities, be
prepared to vote in favour of convening the Sub-
Commission in 1952, In the interests of such agree-
ment, he warmly appealed to the United Kingdom

and French delegations to withdraw their joint amend- |

ment. The Swedish amendment could then be moved
to the dralt resolution itscli, and the Polish representa-
tive's point could be mict by inserting in paragraph 2

of that amendment, after the words “specialized agen-
cics”, simply the words “ro continue its work and”.
He hoped that the Council would then be able to
achieve unanimity on a question of vital interest to

all Member States.

45, Mr. KOTSCIINIG ( United States of America)
chserved that there was gencral agrecment that the
United Nations must take more eifestive action than
Litherio in the feld of prevention of discrinnnation and
proteciion of minorities. Many inemlbers agreed that

: ion’s work had suffered 1 the past

the Sul-Commis
wecanse ul the absence ol clear-cut terms of reference,
and it was Tor thal reason that a substantial minority
i the Socinl Comnmittee had wished those {erms of
refereiiee 1o be reviewed by the Commission on Human

Riehls bejore the Sub-Cominission hebd its next ses-
s, The Swedisl amendmenl, however, potated a

wav out of that difliculty by giving the Subi-Commiz-
sdon clenrer mstructions than were contained o the
Seeial Commirtee’s resolution, and theretore removed
the major objection 1o o 1932 sess: {1 thar amend-

s10m,
mient were adopted, the Commission on [lunan Rights
and the Counell would receive recommendations from
the Sub-Comumission on which they ecould take prompt
amd constructive action,

46, He would therefore vote for the Swedish zmend-
ment with the additional phrase proposed by the repre-
sentative of Canada, and associated himself with the
Canadian representative’s appeal that the joint amend-
ment (12/L.375) should be withdrawn and that a
unanimous action might be taken, giving proof of the
Council’s desire to do everything in its power to com-
hat discrimination in any form.

The mecting rose at 1 p. m.

Printed in U.S.A,

71722—July 1952—2,850





